
From: Redacted 

Sent: 6/17/2010 2:25:08 PM 
To: 'Gonzalez, Nuria' (nuria.gonzalez@cpue.ea.gov) 
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 
Bee: 
Subject: Vaca-Dixon Solar Station Dedication Ceremony 

Hi Nuria - the breakdown of charges associated with the 6/23 dedication ceremony amounts to $128.73 
per person. Can you please have President Peevey issue a check to PG&E for that amount. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry 
VP, Regulatory Relations 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted 
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